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From: Jim Muenzenmeyer
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 4:12 PM
To: Christopher Able - D3; Nick Reimer; Patricia Heidorf
Cc: . Dan Koski; Greg Minikel
Subject: NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER SIGN
Attachments: 20161101160056913.pdf

| have an additional request for a NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER sign to help facilitate safe loading and unloading of
students.

I would like to propose a NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER sign to be placed on S. 35" Street near Franklin Elementary
School. Our Transit routes are changing 1/1/17 resulting in Route 6 traveling southbound on S. 35" Street.

On Monday, November 1%, | met on-site with the Principle and SRO Laabs. We all agreed that placing a NO PARKING
HERE TO CORNER sign 51° south of the southwest corner of Dale/S. 35™ Street would be the best choice to create a safe
Municipal bus stop to serve their school. Please see the attached map that shows the area we had in mind. My
recommendation is to approve the suggestion and to ask the City Attorney to draft the necessary Ordinance change.
Please let me know if there are additional steps that | need to do.

Thank you = Jim

P.S. —there are no necessary changes at Jefferson as they don’t want a public bus stop at this time.
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